
Subject: Re: attached waiver for wilshire center
From: Wilshire Center BID
Date: 02/03/2016 04:13 PM
To: Emelia Tso

Sorry, I forgot to complete the bottom City Reference section. Please see the attachment.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Mike Russell
Executive Director
Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com
www.wilshirecenter.com
facebook.com/wilshirecenter
213-321-6163
3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032
Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Feb 3, 2016, at 11:48 AM, Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:

Hi Emelia,

Please see the attached signed document. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Mike Russell
Executive Director
Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com
www.wilshirecenter.com
facebook.com/wilshirecenter
213-321-6163
3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032
Los Angeles, CA 90010

<SP7-waivewc.pdf>

On Feb 2, 2016, at 9:08 AM, Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org> wrote:

This is a different one.  Please fill up , sign & email me back.  I will ask approval for you. Thanks.

On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 8:38 AM, Wilshire Center <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Hi Emelia,

I believe it was submitted yesterday.

If not, please let me know and I will sign this and get it back to you tomorrow.

Thank you,
Michael Russell
Wilshires Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
213.321.6163
Mike@wilshirecenter.com
wilshirecenter.com



On Feb 2, 2016, at 7:40 AM, Emelia Tso <emelia.tso@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Your waiver is going to be expired.  Please sign the attached. I will ask approval for you.
-- 
 
Thanks.

Emelia Tso
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of City Clerk
213-978-1110

<SP7 - waivewc.pdf>

-- 
 
Thanks.

Emelia Tso
Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division
Office of City Clerk
213-978-1110


